
From: Lee, Cheryl
Sent: 9/13/2012 9:27:01 AM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: PG&E's Advice 4095-E (Service List R.l 1-05-005, Part 1 of 6) - Public

Meredith

Any update?

Thanks

Cheryl

From: Alien, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 11:29 AM 
To: Lee, Cheryl
Subject: Re: PG&E's Advice 4095-E (Service List R.11-05-005, Part 1 of 6) - Public

Cheryl

I will check.

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Lee, Cheryl [mailto:cheryl.lee@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 11:27 AM 
To: Allen, Meredith
Subject: RE: PG&E's Advice 4095-E (Service List R.11-05-005, Part 1 of 6) - Public

Meredith

I have a quick curiosity question. Is there a reason why PG&E included a comparison of the
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Henrietta PPA price to the MPR in AL 4095-E?

Thank you

Cheryl

From: PG&E Tariffs [mailto:PGETariffs@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 2:22 PM
To: 'abb@esiawfirm.com'; 'abiecunasjp@bv.com'; 'abraham.siiverman@nrgenergy.com'; 
'abrowning@votesoiar.org'; 'acitrin@prosoiiana.com'; 'acsmith@stoel.com'; 
'adam.green@soiarreserve.com'; 'adam.iewis@nateienergy.com'; 'aecaoniine@gmaii.com'; Simon, 
Anne; 'agerteriinda@gmail.com'; Kotch, Andrew; 'aiager@ces-itd.com'; 'aibyr24@gmail.com'; 
'aiex.kang@itron.com'; 'aiexandra.konieczny@sutheriand.com'; 'alexgrant@toilhouseenergy.com'; 
'amartin@nextiight.com'; 'amber@iepa.com'; 'AMSmith@SempraUtilities.com'; 
'anders.glader@elpower.com'; 'andra.piigavko@gmaii.com'; 'andre.deviibiss@recurrentenergy.com'; 
'andrea.morrison@directenergy.com'; 'Andrew.Luscz@GiaciaiEnergy.com'; 
'Andrew.Wang@SoiarReserve.com'; 'andy.vanhorn@vhcenergy.com'; 'andykatz@sonic.net'; 
'angeia.gregory@DirectEnergy.com'; 'arienb@desmon-us.com'; 'artrivera@comcast.net'; Schwartz, 
Andrew; Schultz, Adam; 'ashianna.esmaii@iw.com'; Koo, Aiyssa (Law);
'atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com'; 'austin.yang@sfgov.org'; 'avege@firstwind.com'; Reilly, Brooke A; 
'barmackm@caipine.com'; 'bcrabb@caiseia.org'; 'bcragg@goodinmacbride.com'; 
'bepstein@fabiaw.com'; 'bernardo@brauniegai.com'; 'beth@beth411 .com'; 'BJeider@ci.burbank.ca.us'; 
Cherry, Brian K; 'biaising@brauniegai.com'; 'bobgex@dwt.com'; 'bossman_burgess@yahoo.com'; 
'Bradley.A.Anderson@gmaii.com'; 'braun@brauniegai.com'; 'brbarkovich@earthiink.net'; 
'brees@evomarkets.com'; 'Brendon.Cussio@SoiarSiiicon.com'; 'brian.theaker@nrgenergy.com'; 
'bruce.peristein@navigant.com'; 'bryan.milier@consteiiation.com'; 'bryan.schweickert@ladwp.com'; 
'c.mentzei@cleanenergymaui.com'; 'cadowney@cadowneyiaw.com'; 
'CaiiforniaDockets@pacificorp.com'; 'case.admin@sce.com'; 'castiile@iandsenergy.com'; 
'catherine.krupka@sutherland.com'; 'cathompson@anaheim.net'; 'cathompson@anaheim.net'; 
'cathy.karistad@sce.com'; 'cbarry@iwpnews.com'; 'CBiack@riversideca.gov'; 
'cchang@cityofpasadena.net'; 'ccoilins@Energystrat.com'; 'cdarling@piacer.ca.gov'; 
'cem@newsdata.com'; 'CentralFiies@SempraUtiiities.com'; 'CentraiFiies@SempraUtiiities.com'; 
'chad@cenergypower.com'; 'chase@ciean-coaiition.org'; 'chilen@NVEnergy.com';
'chris.Ieveriza@glacialenergy.vi'; 'chris@emeter.com'; 'chuck.giifoy@caienergy.com'; 
'CKebier@SempraGeneration.com'; 'ciamasbabbini@comverge.com'; 'ciaufenb@energy.state.ca.us'; 
Lukins, Chloe; 'clyde.muriey@comcast.net'; 'cmkehrein@ems-ca.com'; Mason, Cory (law); Lee, Cheryl; 
'connie.ieni@energy.ca.gov'; 'cpacc@caipine.com'; 'cponds@ci.chula-vista.ca.us'; 'cpuc@liberty- 
energy.com'; 'CPUCCases@pge.com'; 'cpucdockets@keyesandfox.com'; 'craigermp@gmaii.com'; 
Middlekauff, Charles (Law); 'cseymour@sunedison.com'; 'csteen@fulbright.com'
Subject: PG&E's Advice 4095-E (Service List R. 11-05-005, Part 1 of 6) - Public

On Thursday, September 6, 2012, Pacific Gas and Electric Company filed Advice
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4095-E with the Commission:

Power Purchase Agreement for the Procurement of Eligible Renewable Energy 
Resources Between Parrey, LLC and Pacific Gas and Electric Company

This advice letter is available on PGE.com at the following link: 
http://www.pqe.eom/nots/rates/tariffs/tm2/pdf/f I f f. 4095-E.pdf

PG&E Tariffs

Fax: (415)973-7226

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/
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